TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: Jed Petersen, Public Works Director
SUBJECT: Active Transportation Summit

MEETING DATE: Tuesday, June 18, 2024

BACKGROUND

The Cannon Falls Active Transportation Planning (ATP) Committee will be hosting
an Active Transportation Summit on June 25-26. This summit will use information
that is posted on the online mapping tool and feedback from summit attendees.
The goal of the summit is to receive community feedback and identify areas of
potential improvements to help facilitate walking and biking options around
Cannon Falls.

The information gathered from the summit will be used to determine a MNDOT
funded demonstration project. This project will then be implemented around the
end of August first of September 2024.

Public works staff will attend the two-day summit and provide information from

the public works operations and maintenance view point. Staff will also be part of
the planning and implementation the final demonstration project.

REQUESTED COMMISSION ACTION

No action needed



CANNON FALLS, MN

Active Transportation Summit

Join the Cannon Falls Active Transportation Planning Committee for events to help determine the future of

O
walking and biking in Cannon Falls! RN
e Biking Audit =
e Walking Audit

e Workshop

Visit talk.dot.state.mn.us/cannon-falls-active-transportation-plan for more information.
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